From: Rajith Madankollan rajith.madankollan@bmw-navnitmotors.in

Subject: Fwd: bmw insurance calculations

Date: 30 July 2014 4:30 pm

To: Sunil R. J. Gonsalves sunilrufus@gmail.com

Dear Sunil sir,

Please find the calculation details of Comprehensive Insurance with and with out discount

From: "Vikranth S B" <vikranth.balasubramani@bmw-navnitmotors.in>
To: "Rajith Madankollan" <Rajith.Madankollan@bmw-navnitmotors.in>
Cc: "Derrick R" <derrick.rodrigues@bmw-navnitmotors.in>

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 4:21:16 PM
Subject: bmw insurance calculations

Dear Sir,

Please find the details given below.

Without discount.

Car Insurance Premium Break-Up

Model :BMW Registration No.
IDV 3114000 Expiry Date:

B.LIABILITY

. . Basic Premium Including Premium
Basic Premium 107,122 For TPPD Vehicle 4,109
Electrical Accessories Premium 0
Non Electrical Accessories Premium 0 | Liability For Bi-Fuel Kit 0
Bi-Fuel Kit Premium: 0
Geographic Extention Premium 0
Fibre Glass Tank Premium 0
Sub Total (A) 107,122 | Total (D) 4,109
Anti Theft Discount 0 | PA For Unnamed Passenger 0
Voluntary Discount 0 | Compulsory PA Cover For Owner Driver 100
Automobile Membership Discount 0 | PA for 5 persons SI 400
Discount for No Claim Bonus 0 | Legal Liability To Paid Driver 50
Commercial Discount 0 | LL to person for operation / Maintenance
Total Discount (B) 0 | Total (E) 0
}T;))tal Own Damage Premium (C = A - 107,122 | Total Liability Premium (F = D + E) 4,659
Break in Loading 0
Total Loading (L) 0
Package Premium (G=C+F+L) 0 ' Special Discount 0
Service Tax 13,816 = Final Comprehensive Premium 125,597
With 45% discount.
Car Insurance Premium Break-Up

Model :BMW Registration No.
IDV 3114000 Expiry Date:

B.LIABILITY

. . Basic Premium Including Premium

Basic Premium 107,122 For TPPD Vehicle 4,109
Electrical Accessories Premium
Non Electrical Accessories Premium Liability For Bi-Fuel Kit 0

Bi-Fuel Kit Premium:

Geographic Extention Premium
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Fibre Glass Tank Premium 0

Sub Total (A) 107,122 | Total (D)

Anti Theft Discount 0 | PA For Unnamed Passenger

Voluntary Discount 0 | Compulsory PA Cover For Owner Driver
Automobile Membership Discount 0 | PAfor 5 persons SI

Discount for No Claim Bonus 0 | Legal Liability To Paid Driver
Commercial Discount 48,205 | LL to person for operation / Maintenance
Total Discount (B) 48,205 @ Total (E)

;‘;tal Own Damage Premium (C = A - 58917 | Total Liability Premium (F= D + E)
Break in Loading 0

Total Loading (L) 0

Package Premium (G=C+F+L) 0 ' Special Discount

Service Tax 7,858 ' Final Comprehensive Premium

Thanks & Regards,

Navnit Motors Pvt. Ltd.
Vikranth S B

Finance And Insurance
Executive

Navnit Motors Pvt. Ltd.
Rajith M

Sales

Senior Consultant

No.48, Padil, Kodikal,

Kannur Village,

Mangalore 575007, Karnataka, India

Tel.: +91 824 2275 333, 2275 777

Mobile: +91 87228 00777

Fax: +91 824 2275 999

Mail: Rajith.Madankollan@bmw-navnitmotors.in
Web: http://www.bmw-navnitmotors.in

Bangalore

Navnit Motors Pvt. Ltd.

No. 4, Konnappana Agrahara,

Near Electronic City,

Hosur Road, Begur Hobli,
Bangalore 560 100, Karnataka, India
Tel.: +91 80 2852 0060, 2852 3036
Fax: +91 80 2852 3053

DISCLAIMER: The information in this email is confidential and
may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or
advice contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions.
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